Wellfleet Selectboard

Note: Start Time of 6pm

The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, April 9, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at the
Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet, MA 02667. It is anticipated that the meeting
will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the meeting may do so only after notifying the
chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting in doing so.

L

II1.

FFER

>

Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments

Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comments.

Appointments/Reappointments

A. Cultural Council — Al Mueller

B. Bike and Walkways Committee — Tracey Barry Hunt

C. Zoning Board of Appeals — Janet Morrisey

Use of Town Property

A. Baker’s Field — May 25, 2019 [Wellfleet PTA]

B. Town Pier — July 31, 2019 [Independence House]

Business

Marijuana Host Community Agreement, Change of Address [Nature’s Alternative]
Marijuana Host Community Agreement [Jason Robicheau, The Grateful Mind]

Possible acceptance of van donated to Recreation Department [Becky Rosenberg]

Recycling Committee’s Zero Waste Policy [Recycling Committee]

Request by Energy Committee for Revised Charge [Dick Elkin]

Create Gift Fund for Town purchase of HDYLTA Trust land [TA]

Approve Eversource Petition for Conduit on Old Kings Highway

Approval of contract for restroom cleaning [TA]

Approval of contract for VADAR accounting software [TA]

Approval of contract for portable restrooms [TA]

Selectboard Reports

Town Administrator’s Report

Topics for Future Discussion

Correspondence and Vacancy Report

Minutes

A. February 12, 2019 — Executive Session [Approve and Release]

B. February 19, 2019 — Work Meeting [Approve and Release]

C. February 25, 2019 — SAB/MSI Meeting
D
E
F.

“rEmoEEYOWy

. February 26, 2019 — Executive Session [Approve and Release]
. March 4, 2019 — Warrant Review Meeting
March 12, 2019 — Regular Meeting
Adjournment and Move into Executive Session
A. Executive session — pursuant to M.G.L.c. 30A, s21(a)
¢ (2) To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with non-union personnel
or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with non-union
personnel.
a. Police Chief
b. Police Lt.

Town of Welifleet 1 BOS Agenda

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: hiip 1l cov. Motions may be offered and votes

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Publzc Comment



c. Fire Chief
d. DPW Director
e (3) To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the
public body and the chair so declares.
a. Wellfleet Firefighters Union
b. Wellfleet Communications Union
c. Wellfleet Teamsters Union
e (6) To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real estate, the chair declares
than an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the
public body.
a. Assessor’s Map 17, parcel 34 Property owned by HDYLTA Trust

Town of Wellfleet 2 BOS Agenda
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: hitp://w JIfle a.gov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS - A

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk
DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Al Mueller to the Cultural Council
PROPOSED I move to appoint Al Mueller to the Cultural Council for a three-
MOTION: year term to expire June 30, 2022,
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




.



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

Q Name AL Wue&/VEe Date 2 7 Twn L0/ 9

Mailing Address 7> 0. Box /75

HEceFeeeT N4 ozée 7

Phone (Home) 228 4/Y- 0662, Phone (Business)

e-mail: _= p mue! @ v u oo, coorr
7

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town:

Hd S, Geovt /}f@eé/gq 5E.€.V/c.£> — 32 yemes

0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

AT A Fulbris 4t %%/ﬁ&é’k/{,ﬁ’

P

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) et /2 A/ Corvsrer /

2)

3)







BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS - B

REQUESTED BY:  Principal Clerk
DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Tracey Barry Hunt to Bike and Walkways
Committee
PROPOSED I move to appoint Tracey Barry Hunt to the Bike and Walkways
MOTION: Committee for a three-year term to expire June 30, 2022.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to;
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name -/]/MC/?V} 'B-}Q)ZRL[[ H\/MT Date Lf/L}Lﬂ

Mailing Address 0 Py Dr%’ [/UELL%’“; MA 026G7F
Fo Perncts Popd wWAY

Phone (Home) 305 - 349. {3 el AFY < F12- I3({

E-mail uwnslows—tavevin @ N _C . D NN

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town:

| Ava Curwentiy o~ THE Boaep oF THE Frqerns
Oy Tte Weourreey UGty — 73 Y ERRl.
| KERVED o Yenes OM THE ﬁ.écu(c,u/ue oMM ITTEE

0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

APR -4 2019

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) B \KE 6@ MV TTCE
2)
3)







BOARD OF SELECTMEN I I

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS - C

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Janet Morrisey to the Zoning Board of Appeals

PROPOSED I move to appoint Janet Morrisey to the Zoning Board of

MOTION: Appeals for a two-year term to expire June 30, 2021.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

O Name Janet Morrissey Date April 3. 2019

Mailing Address _P.O. Box 1816

Wellifleet. MA 02667
Phone (Home) __ 508-349-0950 (cell)_ 914-806-0094
E-mail jvmorris47@gmail.com

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town: planning board 5 ¥ years (2 years as vice chair)

planning board liaison to local comprehensive plan update committee
cultural council (2 years)

Prior to retirement I worked in public relations. advertising. and publishing: skill sets include editing
and project management.

Q Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

college graduate

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
2)
3)

APR -3 2019






BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II I

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

USE OF TOWN PROPERTY - A

 REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of the use of Baker’s Field by the Wellfleet PTA on

May 25, 2019.
PROPOSED I move to approve the use of Baker’s Field by the Wellfleet PTA
MOTION: on May 25, 2019 with a rain date of May 26th from 7 am to 4 pm

subject to the conditions, if any, as listed on the application form

for a fee of $

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY
TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

Applicant 0 ('U»‘(\JT’% Egb LNSon Affiliation or Group W&HM P 7’/4"

Telephone Number_5()5% - 214 -C48 3 Mailing Address@ 100 qurernCe é

H13-330-93/ _
Emalladdrezss Ci&f?/{'u zmne,/fﬁ//@ a0l .com M[z “ Q(ﬁgt}; Va7l 0’%(07‘

Town Property to be used (include specific area) 8 ‘LKE rs E ¢ [ O{

Date(s) and hours of use: MOL\J Zg ZOIC’( l&m k"’ 00 12 44
!Q.am date Mav Z*h
€

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also, please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

WE S Fest — 0™ Annual PTA Fundvacser
5q\uw«pmm+1 Covynival Rideq and music — Same Company.
/e hcu/& &‘dwau; used fonYHn /ﬂr'mm'wu\ Am“semmﬁ & few

=-Z o S\MH-US Food | Jce Cuewm Teuck, Coféce 'Wmc Hofdagg/
Desmbear@%ofc& 'Dogeqlé,”/zm Boda, Watr, T/boce,

Wh services sted (police details, DPW assistance, €

_Tﬁ\pw o eyl Sp/mk({r hoads on Qeld_

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $50.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to ensure that all reviews can be completed
prior to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food
service permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.

Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

Date: Processing Fee: $50.00

Fee: SHO-00—

{over)



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Conservation Agent:

@Qﬁ/@" N
Comments/Conditions:

Tepoundy| Foo0 PREMIES  NeepeD

Permits/Inspections needed:

3/15)19

Inspector of Buildings:

Comments/Conditions: g [r—

Permits/Inspections needed:

Police Department:

Comments/Conditions:

4

2/

Fire Department: 0 4

Comments/Conditions:

3/8/2+79

DP\’% é/ Community Services Director:
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions: 9%
Harbormaster: Shellfish:

Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions
Recreation: Town Administrator:

Q"\_\Z‘—-\_.J "C'!,V

Comments/Condltmns G 1@ f CS < L
¥ Ag s Previqus Yeurs ﬁ\g
€ Vet Y\Q,E,Z,QO o Pov aRe c.

6{"% C 4\\(\00(5 °
CQ\S -+ of éi/l\grf°& o JRS
z )

Qeuwm'\.’&g«\ t‘b L

Commengl%i\t,i\o.;;é Q - (

| ACDO, Stese 'S MOT
ﬂ\)h\\(’\. N @\/“—fc’/\_v




BOARD OF SELECTMEN I I I

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

USE OF TOWN PROPERTY - B

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of the use of the Town Pier by Independence House on
July 31, 2019.

PROPOSED I move to approve the use of the Town Pier by Independence

MOTION: House on July 31, 2019 with a rain date of August 7 from 7 to 9
pm subject to the conditions, if any, as listed on the application
form for a fee of §

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
300 MAIN STREET
WELLFLEET, MA 02667
Applicant Cheryl Crowell Affiliation or Group Independence House. Inc.
Telephone Number 508-771-6507 x238 Mailing Address 160 Bassett Lane
Email address cherylc@indhouse.net Hyannis, MA 02601

Town Property to be used (include specific area)

Independence House is requesting space on the Town Pier, specifically an area adjacent to the entrance of the Recreation
Department’s Wednesday Night Square Dance. Space required would be large enough to place a 8’x3’ table to display

information.

Date(s) and hours of use:

July 31% (rain date August 7%). 7pm—9:00pm: Independence House event to coincide with the Wellfleet Pier Square
Dance.

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also, please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

Independence House would like to setup a table during a Town Pier Square Dance with informational literature and
promotional give-aways to distribute for the purpose of increasing awareness of our services. Our services include
counseling for survivors of domestic and sexual violence, support groups, prevention programs. shelter and transitional
housing. legal advice, assistance with restraining order applications and civil court advocacy. Independence House has
offices in Hyannis, Orleans, Provincetown and Falmouth, as well as in the Probate and three District Courts in Barnstable
County. Six to eight individuals will staff the table and be available to talk with people who wish to engage with us. No

fees will be charged.

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)

No assistance is necessary.

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non-refundable $50.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to ensure that all reviews can be completed
prior to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food
service permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.

Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

)
Date: Processing Fee: $50.00 io (V'j‘/

Fee:

(over)



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Conservation Agent: Inspector of Buildings:
Comments/Conditions: Comments/Conditions:
Permits/Inspections needed: Permits/Inspections needed:
Police Department: Fire Depazm
Comments/Conditions/ Comments/Conditions:

/5778

DPW: ///Z Community Services Director:

Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions:

5/¢

Harbormaster: Shellfish:

Comments/Condltlons g 5-7 Comments/Conditions

Recreation: O K Town Administrator:

Comments/Conditions Q Comments/Conditions
] .

4!1\@’




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I ~

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS — A
REQUESTED BY: | Assistant Town Administrator
DESIRED ACTION: | Marijuana Host Community Agreement, Change of Address —
Nature’s Alternative
PROPOSED I move to approve the change of address on the Host
MOTION: Community Agreement with Nature’s Alternative from 1446
State Highway to 2393 State Highway.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







e |.a Tanzi

Spaulding
8 Cardinal Lane 14 Center Street, Suite 4 3010 Main Street, Suite 2F
6‘ Landreth Orleans Provincetown Barnstable

Benjamin E. Zehnder
508.255.2133 ext. 128
bzehnder@latanzi.com

February 21, 2019

Janet Reinhart, Chair,
Wellfleet Select Board
300 Main Street
Welltleet, MA 02667

Via first class mail and email to Dan.Hoort@wellfleet-ma.gov
Re:  Nature’s Alternative Inc. / First Amendment of Community Host Agreement
Dear Ms. Reinhart and Select Board Memebers:

I am writing to request that you approve an amendment of the December 11, 2018
Host Community Agreement for my client Nature’s Alternative, Inc. to change the
proposed retail sales of marijuana location from 1446 State Highway to 2393 State
Highway. A proposed Amendment is enclosed for your review.

I ask that you place this matter on your next available agenda for review and
action. I will plan on attending to answer any questions and will bring with me a
representative of my client as well.

Thank you and my regards,

Very truly yourss,

G-

Benjamin E. Zehnder
BEZ/
cc via email only:
Joseph Powers
Katherine Laughman
David Miller

2018

U Legal Beacon since 1969

MAILING: P.O. Box 2300, Orleans, MA 02653 T: 508.255.2133 F: 508.255.3786 www.latanzi.com






TOWN OF WELLFLEET AND
NATURE’S ALTERNATIVE, INC.
FIRST AMENDMENT TO HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT

First Amendment made this dayof , 2019, by and between
NATURE’S ALTERNATIVE, INC., a Massachusetts corporation, and any successor in interest,
with a principal office address of 2 Seaport Lane, Boston (the “Company”), and the TOWN OF
WELLFLEET, a Massachusetts municipal corporation with a principal address of 300 Main St,
Wellfleet, MA 02667 (the “Town”) (Company and Town, collectively the “Parties™), acting by
and through its Selectboard.

WHEREAS, on or about December 11, 2018, the parties entered into a Host Community
Agreement for an Adult Use Retail Marijuana Establishment (“RME”) for the retail sales of adult
use marijuana and marijuana products at 1446 State Highway, Wellfleet, Barnstable County,
Massachusetts (the “Property”) and (the “Agreement”); and

WEHREAS, the Company now intends to instead locate its proposed RME at 2393 State
Highway, Wellfleet, Barnstable County, Massachusetts (the “Amended Property”);

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth in
the Agreement and herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, the Company and the Town agree as follows:

1. The location for the RME shall be and hereby is amended to be approximately 4,000
square feet of space located at 2393 State Highway, Wellfleet, Barnstable County,
Massachusetts, more accurately described by the deed recorded with the Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds Book 11414, Page 218.

In all other respects the Agreement as amended is hereby ratified and confirmed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument on the day and year
first written above.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET NATURE’S ALTERNATIVE, INC.
Janet Reinhart ) Andrew J. Medeiros, President
Chair of the Selectboard

On behalf of the

Town of Wellfleet






BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I v

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS -B

REQUESTED BY: Assistant Town Administrator
DESIRED ACTION: | Marijuana Host Community Agreement, The Grateful Mind
PROPOSED I move to approve the Host Community Agreement with Jason
MOTION: Robicheau, doing business as The Grateful Mind at 15 Bank

Street.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







TOWN OF WELLFLEET AND
THE GRATEFUL MIND
HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT

This Host Community Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this day of
, 2019 by and between Jason Robicheau, dba The Grateful Mind, a Massachusetts
corporation, and any successor in interest, with a principal office address of 15 Bank Street,
Wellfleet (the “Company”), and the TOWN OF WELLFLEET, a Massachusetts municipal
corporation with a principal address of 286 Main St, Wellfleet, MA 02667 (the “Town”) (Company
and Town, collectively the “Parties”), acting by and through its Selectboard in reliance upon all of
the representations made herein.

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to locate an approximately square foot
Adult Use Retail Marijuana Establishment (“RME”) for the retail sales of adult use marijuana
and marijuana products at a parcel of land located at 15 Bank Street, Wellfleet, Barnstable
County, Massachusetts, more accurately described by the deed recorded with the Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds Book , page (the “Property™), in accordance with and
pursuant to applicable state laws and regulations issued by the Cannabis Control Commission
(“CCC™), or such other state licensing or monitoring authority, as the case may be (each a
“Licensing Authority,” and collectively “Licensing Authorities”), including, but not limited to
935 CMR 500.000, and such approvals as may be issued by the Town in accordance with its
Zoning Bylaws and other applicable local regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Company intends to provide certain benefits to the Town in the event that
it receives the requisite licenses from the CCC or such other Licensing Authorities, as the case
may be, to operate the RME and any and all required local permits and approvals from the Town;

WHEREAS, the parties intend by this Agreement to satisfy the provisions of G.L. ¢.94G,
§3(d), applicable to the operation of the RME, such activities to be only done in accordance with

the applicable state and local laws and regulations in the Town;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Company and the Town agree as follows:

1. Recitals

The Parties agree that the above Recitals are true and accurate and that they are incorporated herein
and made a part hereof.

2. Annual Pavments

In the event that the Company obtains the requisite licenses and/or approvals from the Licensing
Authorities, as may be required for the operation of the RME, and receives any and all necessary
and required permits and licenses of the Town, and at the expiration of any final appeal period
related thereto, said matter not being appealed further, which permits and/or licenses allow the



Company to locate, occupy, and operate the RME in the Town, then the Company agrees to
provide the following Annual Payments as described in this Section 2; provided, however, that if
the Company fails to secure any such other license and/or approval as may be required, or any of
the required municipal approvals, the Company shall reimburse the Town for its legal fees
associated with the negotiation of this Agreement.

A. Community Impact Fee

The Company anticipates that the Town will incur additional expenses and impacts on the Town’s
road and other infrastructure systems, law enforcement, fire protection services, inspectional
services, and permitting and consulting services, as well as unforeseen impacts on the Town.
Accordingly, in order to mitigate the financial impact on the Town and use of Town resources, the
Company agrees to pay an Annual Community Impact Fee to the Town, in the amount and under
the terms provided herein:

1. Company shall pay an Annual Community Impact Fee in an amount equal to three
percent (3%) of the gross sales from marijuana and marijuana product sales at the
RME (the “Annual Community Impact Fee”). The term “gross sales” shall mean
the total of all sales transactions of the RME without limitation, whether
wholesale or retail, and shall include but not be limited to all sales occurring at
the RME, including the sale of adult use marijuana, marijuana infused products,
paraphernalia, and any other products sold by the RME.

2. The Annual Community Impact Fee shall be made in quarterly installments, in
arrears, per the Town’s fiscal year (July 1 - June 30). The Annual Community
Impact Fee for the first year of operation shall be prorated based on the number
of months the RME is in operation. The initial payment of the Annual
Community Impact Fee shall be due on the first day of the fourth (4™ month
following the date the Company begins operations at the RME. Subsequent
payments of the Annual Community Impact Fee shall be paid on a quarterly
basis thereafter, due on the first day of the applicable month, for the term of the
Agreement. The RME shall be deemed in operation upon receipt of both an
occupancy permit from the Building Commissioner and the issuance of a final
license from the CCC. The Annual Community Impact Fee shall continue for a
period of five (5) years. At the conclusion of each of the respective five (5) year
terms, the parties shall negotiate in good faith the terms of a new Annual
Community Impact Fee as an Amendment to this Agreement; provided,
however, that if the parties are unable to reach an agreement on a successor
Community Impact Fee, the Annual Community Impact Fee specified in
Paragraph 2.A.1 of this Agreement shall remain in effect and shall not be
reduced below the amount set forth above until such time as the Parties
negotiate a successor community impact fee.

3. With regard to any year of operation for the RME which is not a full calendar
year, the applicable Annual Community Impact Fee shall be pro-rated
accordingly.



4. The Town shall use the above referenced payments in its sole discretion, but shall
make a good faith effort to allocate said payments to offset costs related to road
and other infrastructure systems, law enforcement, fire protection services,
inspectional services, public health and addiction services and permitting and
consulting services, as well as unforeseen impacts upon the Town.

B. Additional Costs. Payments and Reimbursements

1. Permit and Connection Fees: The Company hereby acknowledges and accepts,
and waives all rights to challenge, contest or appeal the Town’s building permit
fee and other permit application fees, sewer and water connection fees, and all
other local charges and fees generally applicable and of the same rates and fees
chargeable to other comparable commercial developments in the Town.

2. RME Consulting Fees and Costs: The Company shall reimburse the Town for
any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to any land use
applications concerning the RME, negotiation of this and any other related
agreements, and any review concerning the RME, including, but limited to,
planning, engineering, legal and/or environmental professional consultants and
any related reasonable disbursements at standard rates charged by the above-
referenced consultants in relation to the RME.

3. Other Costs: The Company shall reimburse the Town for the actual costs
incurred by the Town in connection with holding public meetings and forums
substantially devoted to discussing the RME and/or reviewing the RME and for
any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to the monitoring and
enforcement of the terms of this Agreement, including, but not limited to
independent financial auditors and legal fees.

4. Late Payment Penalty: The Company acknowledges that time is of the essence
with respect to its timely payment of all funds required under Section 2 of this
Agreement. In the event that any such payments are not fully made with five (5)
days of the date they are due, the Town shall provide the Company with written
notice of such failure to make a timely payment. The Company shall have a five
(5) day period to cure such failure to make timely payment from the date of
receipt of such notice. If the Company fails to make full payment within such cure
period, the Company shall be required to pay the Town a late payment penalty
equal to five percent (5%) of such required payments.

C. Annual Reporting for Host Community Impact Fees

The Company shall notify the Town when the Company commences sales at the RME and shall
annually submit annual financial statements to the Town Administrator no later than July 31, which
shall include certification of itemized gross revenues for the previous calendar year, and all other
information required to ascertain compliance with the terms of this Agreement. The Company



shall maintain books, financial records, and other compilations of data pertaining to the
requirements of this Agreement in accordance with standard accounting practices and any
applicable regulations or guidelines of the CCC. All records shall be kept for a period of at least
seven (7) years. Upon request by the Town, the Company shall provide the Town with the same
access to its financial records (to be treated as confidential, to the extent allowed by law) as it is
required by the CCC and Department of Revenue for purposes of obtaining and maintaining a
license for the RME.

During the term of this Agreement and for three (3) years following the termination of this
Agreement the Company shall agree, upon request of the Town, to have its financial records
examined, copied, and audited by an Independent Financial Auditor, the expense of which shall
be borne by the Company. The Independent Financial Auditor shall review the Company’s
financial records for purposes of determining that the Annual Payments are in compliance with the
terms of this Agreement. Such examination shall be made not less than thirty (30) days following
written notice from the Town and shall occur only during normal business hours and at such place
where said books, financial records and accounts are maintained. The Independent Financial Audit
shall include those parts of the Company’s books and financial records which relate to the payment,
and shall include a certification of itemized gross sales for the previous calendar year, and all other
information required to ascertain compliance with the terms of this Agreement. The independent
audit of such records shall be conducted in such a manner as not to interfere with the Company’s
normal business activities.

3. Local Vendors and Employment

To the extent such practice and its implementation are consistent with federal, state, and municipal
laws and regulations, the Company shall use its best efforts in a legal and non-discriminatory
manner to give priority to local businesses, suppliers, contractors, builders and vendors in the
provision of goods and services called for in the construction, maintenance and continued
operation of the Establishment when such contractors and suppliers are properly qualified and
price competitive and shall use its best faith efforts to hire Town residents and make reasonable
efforts to utilize women-owned, minority-owned, and veteran-owned vendors within the Town.
The Company shall report annually to the Selectboard on the number of Wellfleet residents
employed at the Establishment.

4. Local Taxes

At all times during the Term of this Agreement, property, both real and personal, owned or
operated by the Company shall be treated as taxable, and all applicable real estate and personal
property taxes for that property shall be paid either directly by the Company or by its landlord
and neither the Company nor its landlord shall object or otherwise challenge the taxability of such
property and shall not seek a non-profit or agricultural exemption or reduction with respect to
such taxes.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) if real or personal property owned, leased or operated by the
Company is determined to be non-taxable or partially non-taxable, or (ii) if the value of such
property is abated with the effect of reducing or eliminating the tax which would otherwise be paid



if assessed at fair cash value as defined in G.L. c. 59, §38, or (iii) if the Company is determined to
be entitled or subject to exemption with the effect of reducing or eliminating the tax which would
otherwise be due if not so exempted, then the Company shall pay to the Town an amount which
when added to the taxes, if any, paid on such property, shall be equal to the taxes which would
have been payable on such property at fair cash value and at the otherwise applicable tax rate, if
there had been no abatement or exemption; this payment shall be in addition to the payment made
by the Company under Section 2 of this Agreement.

5. Security

To the extent requested by the Town’s Police Department, and subject to the security and
architectural review requirements of Department of Public Health and the CCC, or such other
Licensing Authorities, as the case may be, the Company shall work with the Town’s Police
Department in determining the placement of exterior security cameras.

The Company agrees to cooperate with the Police Department, including but not limited to periodic
meetings to review operational concerns, security, delivery schedule and procedures, cooperation
in investigations, and communications with the Police Department of any suspicious activities at
or in the immediate vicinity of the RME and with regard to any anti-diversion procedures.

To the extent requested by the Town’s Police Department, the Company shall work collaboratively
with the Police Department to implement a comprehensive diversion prevention plan to prevent
diversion, such plan to be in place prior to the commencement of operations at the RME.

In the event the Town’s Police Department deems it necessary for the protection of public safety,

the Company shall hire a police detail at its own expense to address any queuing of vehicles and/or
customers at the RME that presents a danger to public health and safety.

6. Community Impact Hearing Concerns

The Company agrees to employ its best efforts to work collaboratively and cooperatively with its
neighboring businesses and residents to establish written policies and procedures to address
mitigation of any concerns or issues that may arise as a result of its operation of the RME and
which presents a clear disruption to the use of such neighboring business’s or resident’s property,
including, but not limited to any and all concerns or issues that are raised at the Company’s
required Community Outreach Meeting relative to the operation of the RME. Said written policies
and procedures, as may be amended from time to time, shall be reviewed and approved by the
Selectboard prior to commencement of operations and shall be incorporated herein by reference
and made a part of this Agreement, the same as if each were fully set forth herein.



7. Additional Obligations

A. Permitting

The obligations of the Company and the Town recited herein are specifically contingent upon the
Company obtaining a license for operation of the RME in the Town, and the Company’s receipt
of any and all necessary local approvals to locate, occupy, and operate the RME in the Town.

B. Retained Authority of the Municipality

This agreement does not affect, limit, or control the authority of the Town boards, commissions,
and departments to carry out their respective powers and duties to decide upon and to issue, or
deny, applicable permits and other approvals under the statutes and regulations of the
Commonwealth, the General and Zoning Bylaws of the Town, or applicable regulations of those
boards, commissions, and departments or to enforce said statutes, bylaws, and regulations. The
Town, by entering into this Agreement, is not thereby required or obligated to issue such permits
and approvals as may be necessary for the RME to operate in the Town, or to refrain from
enforcement action against the Company and/or the RME for violation of the terms of said permits
and approvals or said statutes, bylaws, and regulations.

C. Annual Reporting

The Company shall file an annual written report with the Selectboard in connection with its annual
financial submissions on July 31 of each year for purposes of reporting on compliance with each
of the terms of this Agreement and shall, at the request of the Selectboard, appear at a regularly
scheduled meeting to discuss the Annual Report.

D. Annual Inspections

The Company agrees that it will voluntarily submit to a minimum of one (1) annual inspection by
the Police, Fire and Building Departments to ensure compliance with the terms of this Agreement
and other local approvals. Said annual inspection shall not preclude the municipality or any of its
departments from conducting inspections at other times during the year to address enforcement
matters or respond to complaints. A reasonable provision of access to the RME by local inspecting
agents shall be provided in accordance with state regulations concerning access to the RME.

E. Limitations on Other Uses

The Company agrees that it will not engage in the on-site social consumption of adult use
marijuana and adult use marijuana products. The delivery of adult use marijuana and adult use
marijuana products directly to consumers shall only be permitted in compliance with state law,
subject to required local approvals and either amendment of this Agreement or negotiation of a
new Host Community Agreement to address such use.



F. Improvements to the Property

The Company shall make capital improvements to the site at which the RME is located such that
the property will match the look and feel of the Town, and be of construction standards at least at
the quality of other nearby businesses. The Company agrees to comply with all laws, rules,
regulations and orders applicable to the RME, such provisions being incorporated herein by
reference, and shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary licenses, permits, and approvals
required for the performance of such work.

8. Re-Opener/Review

The Company or any “controlling person” in the Company, as defined in 935 CMR 500.002, shall
be required to provide to the Selectboard notice and a copy of any other Host Community
Agreement entered into for any marijuana establishment in which the Company, or any controlling
person in the Company, has any interest and which is licensed by the CCC or DPH as the same
type of establishment as the entity governed by this agreement.

In the event the Company or any controlling person enters into a Host Community Agreement for
a retail marijuana establishment, either individually or as co-located uses, with another
municipality located on Cape Cod, Nantucket and/or Martha’s Vineyard with a census population
of less than 20,000 that contains financial terms resulting in payments of a Community Impact Fee
or other payments totaling a higher percentage of gross sales for the same type of establishment
than the Company agrees to provide the Town pursuant to this Agreement, then the parties shall
reopen this Agreement and negotiate an amendment resulting in financial benefits to the Town
equivalent or superior to those provided to the other municipality. The re-negotiation of the Host
Community Agreement under this provision would not preclude the Company from operating
during the negotiation of the successor agreement, provided the Company is in full compliance
with all other terms of this Agreement.

9. Municipal Support

The Town agrees to submit to the CCC, or such other Licensing Authorities, as the case may be,
the required certifications relating to the Company’s application for a license to operate the RME
where such compliance has been properly met, but makes no representation or promise that it will
act on any other license or permit request, including, but not limited to any zoning application
submitted for the RME, in any particular way other than by the Town’s normal and regular course
of conduct and in accordance with its rules and regulations and any statutory guidelines governing
them.

10. Term

Except as expressly provided herein, this Agreement shall take effect on the date set forth above,
and shall be applicable for as long as the Company operates the RME in the Town with the
exception of the Community Impact Fee, which shall be subject to the five (5) year statutory
limitations of G.L. c.94G, §3(d).



In the event the Company has not secured a final license from the CCC and all necessary local
permits from the Town and commenced operations at the RME within two (2) years from the date
this Agreement takes effect, this Agreement shall expire and the Company shall be required to
negotiate a new Host Community Agreement in order to operate the RME within the Town. The
Selectboard, in its discretion, may agree to an extension of the two (2) year expiration, for good
cause, which shall include the time required to pursue or await the determination of an appeal of
any permits required for the operation of the RME, the special permit or other legal proceeding.

11. Successors/Assigns

The Company shall not assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer its rights nor delegate its obligations
under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent from the Town, and
shall not assign or obligate any of the monies payable under this Agreement, except by and with
the written consent of the Town. This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto, their
successors, assigns and legal representatives.

Events deemed an assignment include, without limitation: (i) Company’s final and adjudicated
bankruptcy whether voluntary or involuntary; (ii) the Company’s takeover or merger by or with
any other entity; (iii) the Company’s outright sale of assets and equity, majority stock sale to
another organization or entity for which the Company does not maintain a controlling equity
interest; (iv) or any other change in ownership or status of the Company; (v) any assignment for
the benefit of creditors; and/or (vi) any other assignment not approved in advance in writing by
the Town.

12. Notices

Any and all notices, consents, demands, requests, approvals or other communications required or
permitted under this Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other reputable delivery
service, and shall be deemed given when so delivered by hand, if so mailed, when deposited with
the U.S. Postal Service, or, if sent by private overnight or other delivery service, when deposited
with such delivery service.

To: Town Administrator
Town of Wellfleet
286 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

To Licensee: The Grateful Mind
By e-mail: jasonrobicheau@soulfoodcapecod.com
Care of
Jason Robicheau
15 Bank Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667



13. Severability

If any term of condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent be held
invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and
enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed
affected thereby unless the Town would be substantially or materially prejudiced. Further, the
Company agrees that it will not challenge, in any jurisdiction, the enforceability of any provision
included in this Agreement; and to the extent the validity of this Agreement is challenged by the
Company in a court of competent jurisdiction, the Company shall pay for all reasonable fees and
costs incurred by the Town in enforcing this Agreement.

14. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and the Company submits to the jurisdiction of any of its
appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out of this Agreement.

15. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the entire
integrated agreement between the Company and the Town with respect to the matters described
herein. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either
written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by
the parties hereto.

16. Amendments/Waiver

Amendments, or waivers of any term, condition, covenant, duty or obligation contained in this
Agreement may be made only by written amendment executed by the Wellfleet Selectboard, or its
designee and an authorized representative from The Grateful Mind, prior to the effective date of
the amendment.

17. Headings

The article, section, and/or paragraph headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference
only, and shall in no way affect, modify, define or be used in interpreting the text of this
Agreement.

18. Counterparts

This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts all of which taken together, each of
which is an original, and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument, and any party
hereto may execute this Agreement by signing one or more counterparts.



19. Signatures

Facsimile or electronic signatures affixed to this Agreement shall have the same weight and
authority as an original signature.

20. No Joint Venture

The Parties hereto agree that nothing contained in this Agreement or any other documents executed
in connection herewith is intended or shall be construed to establish the Town, or the Town and
any other successor, affiliate or corporate entity as joint ventures or partners.

21. Nullity

This Agreement shall be null and void in the event that the Company does not locate the RME in
the Town or relocates the RME out of the Town; provided, however, that if the Company decides
not to locate the RME in the Town, the Company shall reimburse the Town for its legal fees
associated with the negotiation of this Agreement. Further, in the case of any relocation out of the
Town, the Company agrees that an adjustment of Annual Payments due to the Town hereunder
shall be calculated based upon the period of occupation of the RME within the Town, but in no
event shall the Town be responsible for the return of any funds provided to it by the Company.

22, Indemnification

The Company shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, defenses, proceedings and/or costs and
expenses, including attorney’s fees, brought against the Town, their agents, departments, officials,
employees, insurers and/or successors, by any third party arising from or relating to the
development of the Property and/or RME. Such indemnification shall include, but shall not be
limited to, all reasonable fees and reasonable costs of attorneys and other reasonable consultant
fees and all fees and costs (including but not limited to attorneys and consultant fees and costs)
shall be at charged at regular and customary municipal rates, of the Town’s choosing, incurred in
defending such claims, actions, proceedings or demands. The Company agrees, within thirty (30)
days of written notice by the Town, to reimburse the Town for any and all costs and fees incurred
in defending itself with respect to any such claim, action, proceeding or demand. To the extent that
any of the Town’s insurance policies provide coverage for any Claim to which indemnity is being
sought hereunder, the Town shall be requested to first submit the Claim to its insurance carrier
before seeking indemnity from the Company, and the Company shall only be required to indemnify
the Town to the extent there is no coverage.

23. Third-Parties

Nothing contained in this agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action
in favor of a third party against either the Town or the Company.

10



24, Termination

This Agreement shall terminate at the time that either of the following occur:

A. If the Company ceases to operate, for any reason, an RME in the TOWN, then the
Agreement shall no longer apply nor shall the Company continue to pay an Annual
Community Impact Fee or other payments related to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year
first written above.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET The Grateful Mind

Janet Reinhart

Chair of the Selectboard
On behalf of the

Town of Wellfleet

653475/WELL/0001

4818-7793-6000.3

11






BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I ~

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS - C

REQUESTED BY: Becky Rosenberg

DESIRED ACTION: | Possible acceptance of a van donated to the Recreation
Department.

PROPOSED

MOTION: bl

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







Courtney Butler

From: Dan Hoort

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 2:18 PM
To: Courtney Butler

Subject: FW: van

Please include this information in agenda item C — possible acceptance of donated van.

From: Mark Vincent <Mark.Vincent@wellfleet-ma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Dan Hoort <Dan.Hoort@wellfleet-ma.gov>

Cc: Becky Rosenberg <Becky.Rosenberg@wellfleet-ma.gov>; Peter Williams <Peter.Williams@wellfleet-ma.gov>; Paul
Lindberg - inactive <Paul.Lindberg@wellfleet-ma.gov>

Subject: van

Hi Dan, The van appears to need repairs on things such as brakes ,wheel bearings and front end to make it drivable and
safe. We estimate those repairs to be in the range of $2000 to $2500. We would be sending it out to a local mechanic do
to the fact that we are under staffed. The van has over 130,000 miles on it. | am not sure to what extent it will be used,
but if the recreation department wants to retain the program of utilizing a van, | would recommend purchasing a new
one next fiscal year. Much of my recommendation weighs on the safety factor of transporting children and the general
public.

I also can not speak to the towns liability.

Itis currently out to a local mechanic for a harder estimate.

Thanks Mark






BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS -D
REQUESTED BY: Recycling Committee
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of Zero Waste Policy
PROPOSED I move to approve the Zero Waste Policy recommended by the
MOTION: Wellfleet Recycling Committee as printed (amended).
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




_‘
F__
e —




Town of Wellfleet
ZERO WASTE POLICY PROPOSAL

From the Wellfleet Recycling Committee, February 2019

In recognition of the need to make more efficient use of our natural resources, reduce solid
waste volume, and disposal costs, create markets for the materials collected in recycling
programs, and serve as a model for private and public institutions, the Town of Wellfleet is
committed to a zero waste policy that will phase out single-use plastic products. Wellfleet will
instead purchase products which are environmentally preferable and/or made of recycled
materials whenever such products meet quality requirements and are available at reasonable

prices

To the

and terms.

maximum extent practicable, the following standards should be adhered to:

IN THE OFFICE KITCHEN

. Departments to phase out all single-use disposable cups, plates, forks, knives, spoons.

2. Expand Community Cutlery program to provide washable tableware in all Town
buildings.
3. Priority procurement of products that are made of 100% recycled content or are
compostable.
4. Priority procurement of beverages packaged in aluminum cans, cartons, or glass.
5. Eliminate procurement of bottled water packaged in single-use plastic bottles, gallon
jugs, or 5-gallon water cooler bottles.
6. Determine, on an annual basis, the feasibility of food waste collection for composting.
IN THE OFFICE
7. Set double-sided printing, by default, on all Town computers and copiers.
8. Distribute periodic reports, including monthly Town Accounting reports by email.
9. Encourage Departments to format flyers to be read as text messages.
10. Encourage Town boards, committees, and commissions to provide meeting materials
electronically.
11. Ensure that all buildings are outfitted with LED lighting by 2020.
12. Choose recycled latex paint *
13. Choose plastic-free durable goods such as furniture and rugs.

* [Note: Recolorpaints.com of Hanover, Mass. recycles latex paint collected from Transfer
Stations all over the stat including Wellfleet]






BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I v

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS — E
REQUESTED BY: Energy Committee
DESIRED ACTION: | Revised Charge for Committee
PROPOSED I move to approve the new charge for the Energy Committee as
MOTION: printed/amended in the packet.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







Request for Revised Energy Committee Charge. (article 45 on ATM warrant0

To see if the Wellfleet SelectBoard will change the name of the Wellfleet Energy Committee to
the Wellfleet Energy and Climate Change Committee, increase the committee membership to
seven (7) members and two (2) alternates, and modify its charge as shown below (deleted

language appears as strikethrough, added language appears as boldface).

he T Thiswillinclude:

The charge of the Wellfleet Energy and Climate Change Committee is to reduce the
community’s contribution to climate change, with a focus on ensuring our energy
infrastructure is cleaner, leaner, and more resilient, and to prepare, coordinate and execute
mitigation actions and adaptation strategies that anticipate and respond to the effects of
climate change. This will include:
 Establishment of energy and emissions inventories for the Town and the setting of goals
for energy and emissions reductions.
o Assessment of the scope for energy conservation and for renewable energy use in Town
buildings and by Town transport.
 Recommendation of feasible projects for energy conservation and for renewable energy
use.
 Review of Town by-laws to promote energy conservation and renewable energy use
e Educational outreach for Wellfleet citizens
Formulate and advance mitigation and adaptation strategies as outlined in the 2018
Wellfleet Comprehensive Plan Section 10 on Climate Change Mitigation and
Adaptation Strategies.
¢ Educate and engage residents and businesses on expected climate change hazards
and impacts and mitigation opportunities.

The Energy Committee will work in cooperation with other Town Board and Committees, as
well as with Town employees, in carrying out its charge. This will include but not be limited to
cooperation and liaison with the:

a) Building and Needs Assessment Commitee in assessing the efficiency of energy use in

existing and new Town buildings,

b) Conservation Commission in carrying out planned actions,

¢) Natural Resources Advisory Board,

d) Friends of the Herring River,

¢) Shellfish Advisory Board,

f) Open Space Committee,

g) Planning Board in assessing the efficacy of Town by-laws.

The Committee will also seek the cooperation and assistance of relevant governmental
agencies, non-profit organizations, businesses and the public.






BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I ~

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS — F
REQUESTED BY: | Town Administrator
DESIRED ACTION: | Create Gift Fund for Town purchase of HDYLTA Trust land
| PROPOSED

MOTION: Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, Section
53A 1 move to establish a special gift fund to receive donations
and other revenue for the purchase of the land from the
HDYLTA Trust, the proceeds of which shall be used without
further appropriation under the supervision of the Town
Administrator and the Board of Selectmen.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS - G
REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk
DESIRED ACTION: Approve Eversource Petition for Conduit on Old Kings Highway
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to allow Eversource Energy to install conduit on Old
Kings Highway.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s);
VOTE: Yea Nay Abstain

_—







TO: Board of Selectmen

From: Principal Clerk ( % “ Z

Date: March 21, 2019

RE: Conduit Hearing

A hearing was held on Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. in the Wellfleet Town Hall
Conference Room, on the petition of Eversource Energy to install approximately 250° of
conduit/cable along side of town road on Old Kings Highway in Wellfleet.

A copy of the minutes is attached.

I recommend that the Board vote to approve this petition.






MINUTES
Conduit Hearing

A hearing was held on Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. in the Wellfleet Town Hall
Conference Room, on the petition of Eversource Energy to install approximately 250° of
conduit/cable along side of town road on Old Kings Highway in Wellfleet.

Jeanne Maclauchlan called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and read the legal
advertisement which had been posted with the Town Clerk. Also present was Jessica
Elder from Eversource Energy.

The hearing closed at 3:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
111
) (’f{ J-‘L
Jeanne Maclauchlan
Principal Clerk






EVERSeURCE 484 Willow St

ENERGY W. Yamouth, MA 02673

February 25, 2019

Board of Selectmen
Town of Wellfleet
Town Hall

300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

Dear Board Members:

Enclosed is a petition to install approximately 250 of conduit/cable along side of town road on Old Kings
Highway, Wellfleet.

This proposed location is necessary to provide electric service to new residential subdivision on Laddie’s Way.
This petition will require a notice to abutters and a hearing.

Will you please present this petition before the Board for customary action and approval.
If you have any questions, please call me at 508-790-9022.
Warm Regards,

=z

Jessica Elder

Right of Way Agent
EVERSOURCE ENERGY
Jessica.Elder@Eversource.com




1o 133HS #d £EZLbYE-BB8-| 33VS-DIA TIVO INOANY A ONIDOIQ FH0-438
51/51/7 =eq 0c=1 ajeog SIOIGINIEI0 ¥ penciddy S3INYAINOD ALIILLN OL IDILON 3ONVAQY SHNOH 22 SIHINDIY
9d ‘seanonig pesodold >><|_ wm<_>_
NOLYOOT LINOND 0350408 _Bumous CRCT] QSNPRPRNE: e bt esr e [ i
13T1413M Od “AQ UDIBASOU | iyars 5 o s31ak00 1o T 1 LOW AR S ¥ IS 1O NOLVRO 3 1334 NI 3Iv0S
SZLZ0 ‘SN ‘NILSIHOUOE Ew&ﬂs_: a0 L2 2d AL 2 %.,.»_.A_u__mz“_s mmwwmpzmﬂm.«_mm% wmm_% mﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ _ _
B I
w 3_m_.3 P £EIL0EZ # 19PIO YIOM xm_msm__ 1" “_Eu zﬁmh k) jﬁzmmsﬁ %@S IHL _‘ﬁ_auw_wuw ﬂzws 40 mm,%%u 09 (o] 0
INUNSSHINT 5z #PIBM| ST SO, s S, SIoR 2 i, U 20 VB e
- HVLSN colLeocz JUB| AW 40 Ashivevh ON I¥HL TE4OY N0A “dW SL NI GINVINOD NOLWAHOAN 3K 40 350 410X 48
d. =)
ajoyuep pasodoid [ w ‘ m 3
deyyiny pesodoid W w w 4
J8siy yim ajod =
9|04 Bunsixg @ | ‘s NNV ‘Nungoo —_— 2
AMH SONIM 010 S82 . - Iy
" d HI38vzi3 TvH (o)
9|04 posodolqd @ |[0-TL—ET I 130uvd AVM S, 3i0av1 SI <
€—¢£—€2 Al 130Uvd 2
o

unpuog bupsixg ——
}NPUO?) pasOdold
9|oH pueH Buisixg &
9|0H pueH pasodoid P

ANdO3a1

J3LSNYL 1 3SM3HD ‘NOLX3S
J3LSNYL QIAVA ‘NOIX3S
AMH SONI Q10 042
0-£8-£2 ‘Al 1304vd

JL3HINOD NI
S3did OAd . v—¢

F.062=11

1d/s1e

VY OHLAvZI3 ®
‘g AGNVY ‘QTVNOGOW
ay Wavd 13amsyd3lli|e Gi
L—¥8=€C QI 1304vd

AMH OIS g0

J3LSNdL

g Hi3gvzina “TIvH
AVM S.3I00v1 8L

QL—€L-€Z Al 130uvd

dMXOld 40
"1d "XOdddV

"UOISIAIPNS |DIJUSPISA] MaU JOJ 3DIAISS
JU}03|3 apiAoId 0} S)NPUod y—7 JO F 0GZ [Ipsul o)
| AOMINT 308N0SYIAT Jo uonited Auodwodoo o} upjg

BmpyvIIQQYTTIMTIMSNITISYEVIOVNIO\G0ASELILHOIHYHSEN




PETITION FOR
UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS
WO#02303133

Barnstable, Massachusetts February 23, 2019
To the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Wellfleet, Massachusetts.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY/d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY

request permission to locate underground cables, conduits and manholes, including the
necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, in, under, along and across the following public
way or ways:

Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet
To install 250’ of conduit and cable on side of town road

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to install and maintain underground cables, conduits, and
manholes, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said
underground cables, conduits, and manholes to be installed in accordance with the plan files
herewith marked Plan No. 2303133 Dated February 13, 2019.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COM Y/d/b/ ERSOURCE ENERGY
By :

“Right of Way Agent
Jessica S. Elder







BOARD OF SELECTMEN

IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS - H
REQUESTED BY: Town Administrator
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of contract for restroom cleaning
PROPOSED I move to approve the contract with Purrfect Cleaning for
MOTION: restroom cleaning and to authorize the Town Administrator to
sign the contract.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTE: Yea Nay Abstain







mE

PAGE

03/29/2619 ©8:23 15084321858 oL IvEd < 3in

Town of Wallifleet
‘Cleaning of Specific Town Bullding Restrooms

Contract Renewal 2019

This agreement made this 1# day of April, 2018 by and between: Purrfect Cleaning Serviges,
Inc, hereinafter called the "Contractor’ and the Town of Wellfleet hereinafter called the
“Town". Witnesseth, that the Contractor and the Town for the consideration hereinafter
agrees as follows:

Article 1. Scope of Work

The Contractor shall furnish il of the materials/services called for in the specifications for;
"Town of Wallfleet Seasonal Cleaning of Specific Town Building Restrooms,* The Town has
added the cleaning of the portable restroom facility located ot Baker Field for the bid amount
received, '

The contract is for the period of June 14, 2018 ~ September 3, 2019.

ﬂﬁm-_lh,ﬁ_gﬂmf um

The Town shall pay the contractor 35 follows: Sums as detaiied In the contractors bid equaling

the total amaunt of $29,320.

Artlglg & Time of Payment

The Town shall pay the Contractor on original inveices only. Invoices shall be submitted on a

menthly basis for services providad during the prior month. If all smounts are in order payment

shall be made within thirty (30) calendar days. Amounts for Jure, 2019 and September, 2019

shall be pro-rated and included with the Invelces for July, 2019 and August, 2019 raspectively,
leS. The cuments

The Bid topether with thig agreement and cover latter, form the Contract, and they are as fully

3 part of the Contract as attached and incorporated herein by refarence.,

Attigle 8. Terminagion for Cause

The Town may rerminate this Agraament, for cause, at any time u pon written notice to the

other party designating the reason for said termination, Termination shall be effective

immediately,

In Witness Whereof the raspective parties harato have cause this instrument to be duly
subscribed and sealed,

_=T29//8

Date

Daniel R. Hoort - Dite Dfnnis Bryant
welif eet Town Administratar Purrfect Cleaning

a1






:.: 3/29/2019 88:32 15084321058 PAGE  B1

5 Y
A CORD" CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE | PaTEommn™

Ll | .
: 3/27/2019
l. u THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES: NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVER
i N AGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE QOF .INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN T
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. ‘ ' 1 [SSLING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
IMPORTANT: i the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(i i
y(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be andorzed.
i SUBRQ_GATION I§ WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statem:r:::n
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In Jieu of such endorsement(s).
PROGUGER el

Kaplansky Insurance - - ;
208 Washington St | AL o, £y, 508-964-1618 . .| A, nor 508-984-1919
Fairhaven MA 02718 Eh%‘&g; info@kaplansky.com _ ) T
. INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE ) ' . _NAIC#
) ) INSURER A : The Hartford r 11000
INSURED PURRCLE-01 ] - ’ I '
Purrfect Cleaning Service Inc INSURER B : Mapfre Citation Insurance e 40274
Dennig Bryant WSURERG :_ o _
P.O. BOX 57 WRER P! ’ E e —
East Harwich MA 02645 i o o
' IOURER E: . . '
{NSURERF : T _

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1389043196 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY TMAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE Fi X
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH Ré)SRPZg$ ';P'gL\:fHYI(?:P}II-?Ig
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXC_I_.PSIONS AND CONDITIONS 05 SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Sty l Sacy Al .
L TTEOt N (nnlwa|__ roucrmmen v | AR Lo
A | X.| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LABILITY Yoy ‘ 08SBAIL4322 412019 | 41112020 | EACH OCCURRENGE $1.000.000
_.5.(..4__.] CLAIMS-MADE L’f.] OCCUR ‘ | PREM|SES (Ea cceumence), | $ 1,000,000
___‘ See Below - | L MED EXP {Any one parson) $10,000
______ 4 ) ‘ ‘ Lo PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE UMIT APPLIES PER; ‘ GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
RO [ |
_.._..1 POLICY [_X__] JECT m,] Loc | PRODUCTS - COMP/OR AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: I $
B | AUTOMORILE LABILITY v | ¥ | Bcruta 172020190 | vzoi2020 | GOMDINED SINGLETIT g 1,080,000
- gr:v: :;T_" ] BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
"% ] SCHEDULED > L
o RS O RS e | oy L.
X | Autosony | X | Adrosone ' oy St MAGE™ ™ g
X |+ See Balow . $
A 5— UMBRELLA LIAB ]i_ OCCUR 08SBAll.4322 4/112019 | 412020 EACH OCCURRENCE 3 1_0001000
EXCESS LIAB ’ CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
pED | X | RETENTIONS 10 5 Prod/CO Agy $ 1,000,000
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION 'Y | PER oV
A [ros e ey . | | 0BWECCQOS6? aneots | 4020 X [ESR{e | [0
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [ I AGCH
OFFICER/MEMBER EXGLUDED? : NiA £ EAGH ACCIDENT 20000
Odandatory ln M) : [ E.L DISEASE - £a EMPLOYEE| § 500,000
, dascribe under - X =
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below | €. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT | § 500,000
|
| {
J
|

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Adcitional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space la required)

Deannls Bryant is excluded from personsl coverage under the Workers Compensation Policy, 5
** Contractual Liabllity per general fiability forms SS0008 0405 and SS4163 0611, auto fonm CA0001 0308 and umbrella/excess liability form SXB002 0405.

Umbrella/Excess Liability policy is an excess follow form over genetal liability only.
Re: Japnitorial Services

The certificate halder is an additional insuraed on a primary non-contributory basis with a waiver of subrogation as respects general liability if required by written
agreemant with the insured per company forrm SS0008 0405.

See Aftached...
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPRATION DATE TMEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
To{\;rr‘;v of Welfleet DPW
22 est Main St
Welfleet MA 02667 Ao RET omTATIVE

l ;
. ® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






83/29/2619 @8:32 15084321058 PAGE @2

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: PURRCLE-01
LOC ¥:

oy
ACORD’ ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of
’A,((!:NT NAMED INSURED

plansky Ihsurance Purrfect Cleaning Service Inc

-

Dennis Bryant
POLICY NUMBER P.O. Box rg_,

East Harwich MA 026845
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

(o 1y boeer is an additional insured with @ waiver of subrogafion as respects auto liabity ff required by writlen agreement with the insured per company

form CIC947 10086. :

( ' 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 101 (2008/01) ®

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS -1
| REQUESTED BY: Town Administrator
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of contract for VADAR accounting software
PROPOSED I move to approve the contract with VADAR for the new
MOTION: accounting software and to authorize the Town Administrator to
sign the contract.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTE: Yea Nay Abstain







VADAR®Systems, Inc.
Software Application Agreement
Financial Applications

This Agreement is entered into by and between VADAR® Systems, Inc. (hereinafter
‘VADAR®"), located at 20 Main Street Suite G1, Acton, MA 01720 and the Municipality of
Wellfleet, Massachusetts (hereinafter “the Municipality”), its administrative office located at
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667.

Whereas, the Municipality desires software applications for financial applications (hereafter
“Software”); and,

Whereas, VADAR® provides Software which operates on personal computers and personal
computer networks, and desires to provide Software to the Municipality.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

Definitions

“Documentation” means the user manual, product specification sheet, and any related
documentation, whether in printed or electronic form, and any revisions thereof, provided by
VADAR to Municipality under this Agreement.

The “Software” shall mean the current version of VADAR'’s proprietary relational database
Software licensed to Municipality and used by Municipality for the processing of tax and
financial information, together with any customizations, enhancements, Error corrections,
revisions, new releases, and upgrades thereof and as detailed and described in “Attachment
A" attached hereto.

“Confidential Information” shall mean any information, technical data, trade secrets or know-
how, whether written or oral, disclosed by VADAR® to the Municipality in connection with this
Agreement, relating to the Disclosing Party’s present or proposed products (including but not
limited to any source code, object code, user interface screens, algorithms, product designs,
product architecture, database schema), financial data and operations, business strategies,
customer lists and customer related matters, marketing activities, pricing or salary data,
negotiations and contracts, or other information of a confidential or proprietary nature.

1.0Term and Renewal.

1.1 Agreement Term

The original term of this Agreement is for three years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022.
1



VADAR® shall provide Software, Support and Web Hosting Services according to the terms
set forth in Exhibits, “Attachment A" and “Attachment C".

.2 Software [nstallation Schedule

The Software shall be implemented and installed according to the schedule of phases and
priorities outlined in Attachment B. Municipality and VADAR® shall negotiate specific time
frames for the installation of the Software in good faith.

1.3 Assignment of Municipal Project Manager

Municipality agrees, for the term of the agreement as stated above, to assign one individual to
act as the Project Manager (hereinafter “Project Manager”) for the duration of the Agreement.
Project Manager shall be the central liaison and primary contact person for VADAR® for all
matters relating to the installation, implementation and support of the Software. Project
Manager agrees to assist VADAR® in setting priorities and timetables and managing
customization requests and application enhancements between VADAR® and the appropriate
municipal departments.

2.0Products and Application.

2.1.Provision of Software and Software Licenses

During the term of this Agreement, VADAR® shall provide the Municipality Software according
to and in compliance with Massachusetts State Laws for the Municipality’s use in connection
with the Municipality’s processing of tax and financial information. Municipality, not VADAR®,
shall be responsible for the utilization of the Software and input and maintenance of any
necessary data other than conversions described in Section 4.0 and other than the Services
detailed and described in “Attachment A” attached hereto.

VADAR® shall provide Municipality with licenses of the Software consistent with the terms
outlined in Attachment A. Should Municipality desire to have additional licenses of the
Software in addition to the terms outlined in Attachment A, then VADAR® shall provide
additional Software and Support upon a mutually agreeable schedule of rates and terms.

2.2 .Customization of Software

VADAR®, at its sole discretion, may agree to customize the Software for the Municipality. All
agreed upon customizations shall be billed to the Municipality at a mutually agreed upon fixed-
cost project rate.

2.3 Software Support

During the term of this Agreement VADAR® shall provide Municipality toll free,
telephone technical support of the Software, Monday through Friday, from 8:30 AM to

2



5:00 PM, Eastern Standard Time.
3.0 Training

In the first year of this Agreement only, VADAR® shall provide Municipality with six (6)
on-site visits for Software training. Any training time over and above these allocated
visits shall be billed according to a schedule of rates and terms in Attachment A or
according to a schedule of rates to be negotiated between VADAR® and Municipality.

4.0 Provision and Protection of Information.

4.1 Format of Data

It shall be Municipality’s exclusive obligation to provide all necessary, accurate,
readable data to VADAR® for the initial conversion, setup and continued maintenance
of database records. Client shall provide VADAR® all data files, including initial
information for initial file set-up, Software configuration and data conversion, in
readable, unencrypted, unpacked, ASCII text files formatted for the Personal Computer.
VADAR® will not accept encrypted, packed, or unreadable files of any type. Time
frames and timetables for ali deliverables inciuding but not limited to data conversion,
Software configuration, Software installation, Software implementation and Software
training shall begin with the confirmed RECEIPT of readable data files in VADAR® ‘s
required file format from Municipality. Receipt of unreadable data files, receipt of data
files that do not contain all necessary information, or receipt of data files that are not in
VADAR®'s required format shall not trigger any such time frames or timetables.

4.2 Municipality’s Conversion Responsibilities

Municipality shall bear sole responsibility to provide VADAR® data files for conversion
and update purposes. VADAR® is not responsible for retrieving any data from
Municipality's current software system. Municipality shall bear sole responsibility to pay
all costs associated with providing readable files to VADAR® including costs incurred in
utilizing a third party conversion vendor.

4.3 Third Party Data Vendor Relationships ,

It is the sole responsibility of Municipality to create, maintain, interface and manage any
and all relationships between data files and third party vendors including but not limited
to deputy tax collectors, collection agencies, attorneys, software companies and
financial institutions. VADAR® will make all reasonable efforts to assist Municipality in
physically interfacing data files from such third party vendors with the Software. It is the
sole responsibility of Municipality to pay for all costs including but not limited to licensing
costs, transaction costs and usage costs associated with any data files being provided,
maintained or supplied by any third party vendor to fulfill the terms of this Agreement.

4.4 Validation of Data
VADAR® shall perform data conversion and cross validation of received and accepted
data files only. Municipality shall troubleshoot file discrepancies, perform any necessary

3



data entry and correction, and perform final reconciliation and validation of converted
files. VADAR® shall make all reasonable efforts to assist Municipality in reconciling
converted data. Limits and terms concerning VADAR®'s data conversion
responsibilities are set forth in Attachment A.

4.5 Reliance Upon Information
VADAR® shall be entitled to rely upon all such information, provided by the
Municipality, in connection with systems and services to be rendered hereunder.

5.0 Reserved
6.0 Warranties.

6.1 Terms

VADAR® warrants its products to follow state guidelines and procedures for the
collection and maintenance of property tax receivables and revenue applications
provided for under State Laws as of the date of this Agreement. Any future statutory
changes after the date of this Agreement may result in additional billing to the
Municipality. VADAR® further warrants that the Software and Services shall be free
from infringement of any rights of third parties.

6.2 Indemnification by VADAR®

VADAR® shall indemnify and hold harmless the municipality from and against any and
all loss, cost, damages, expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney’s fees,
incurred by the municipality for any violation of the provisions of this Section 6.0 by
VADAR®.

7.0 Payment.
7.1 The Municipality shall pay VADAR® for the products as referred to in Attachment A.

7.2 During the term of this Agreement, VADAR shall submit annual invoices on or
around July 1st to the Municipality. Municipality shall pay those invoices within thirty
(30) days of receipt. Failure to pay within thirty days shall be considered a default of this
Agreement. Failure to cure said default within 15 days may result in termination of this
agreement and surrender of all applications to VADAR®.

7.3 In the event of Municipality's default of this Agreement, VADAR® shall be entitied to
recaver, in addition to the amount due, all reasonable costs of collection, including
reasonable attorney’s fees.

7.4 Any delay or forbearance by VADAR® in enforcing any of said payment default
provisions, are discretionary to VADAR®, and shall not be construed as a modification
or waiver of any and all remedies that are available to VADAR®.



8.0 Intellectual Property

8.1 Title and full ownership rights to the Software, as well as any or all object or source
code, screen interface design, system reporting, and dunning notices are the
proprietary intellectual property and trade secrets of VADAR® Systems, Incorporated.
Municipality understands and agrees that said Software is being utilized under a
leasing/licensing and support agreement whereby the Municipality leases the Software
and VADAR® Systems, Inc. supports and maintains the Software during the terms of
this agreement.

8.2 No part of the Software may be reproduced, redistributed, transmitted, transcribed,
stored in any retrieval system, or translated into any human or computer language, in
any form or by any means, without the express written permission of VADAR®
Systems, Inc., 20 Main Street Suite G1, Acton, MA 01720. The Municipality, however, is
permitted to perform data and application back-ups of the Software for internal use
within the Collector/Treasurer’s or Finance office(s) only.

8.3 The term “VADAR®" is a registered trademark.
9.0 Termination of Contract

9.1 Breach and Notice of Cure

Subject to the provisions of the section entitled “Force Majeure”, if the Municipality shail
fail to fulfill, in a timely and satisfactory manner, its obligations under this Agreement, or
if Municipality shall violate any of the cavenants, conditions, or stipulations of this
Agreement, which failure or violation shall continue for twenty one (21) business days
after written notification of such failure or violation is received by Municipality, then
VADAR® shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written
notice to Municipality of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, at
least seven (7) calendar days before the effective date of such termination.

Subject to the provisions of the section entitled “Force Majeure”, if VADAR shali fail to
fulfill, in a timely and satisfactory manner, its obligations under this Agreement, or if
VADAR shall violate any of the covenants, conditions, or stipulations of this Agreement,
which failure or violation shall continue for twenty one (21) business days after written
notification of such failure or violation is received by VADAR, then Municipality shall
thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to VADAR
of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, at least seven (7) calendar
days before the effective date of such termination,

9.2 Surrender of Property

Upon any termination of this Agreement, subject to the Section entitied “Surrender”,
each party shall return to the other party all materials of such other party then in the
returning party’s possession. Ownership of each party’s materials shall remain with the
party originally owning the same.




9.3 Equitable Relief

The parties acknowledge that monetary damages may not be adequate in the event of
a breach of this Agreement and that the non-breaching party shall be entitled to
equitable and injunctive relief in addition to any other available legal remedies

10.0 Surrender.

10.1 Upon the termination of this Agreement, at VADAR®'s request, the Municipality
shall within 30 days, surrender all copies of the Licensed Software, any applications
owned by VADAR®, all Modifications and all tangible embodiments of, and all other
VADAR® property, in good order and condition. Rights of ownership or possession of
said VADAR® property and of the Software will not transfer to the Municipality.

10.2 Termination of this License will serve to terminate all licenses to the Licensed
Software granted hereunder.

10.3 VADAR® agrees and consents upon termination of this Agreement, at
Municipality’s request, to provide Municipality in a timely fashion electronic and/or hard-
copy of all municipal data records stored within the Software. All data stored within the
Software remains the property of Municipality and right of ownership or possession of
said municipal data records will not transfer to VADAR®.

11.0 Integration and Modification.

11.1 This instrument, together with any attachments expressly referred to herein,
contains the entire Agreement between the parties. However, should either party from
time to time request changes to the Agreement, such changes shall be effective when
mutually agreed upon between the Municipality and VADAR® and incorporated in
writing in this Agreement. Any changes in terms or conditions of this Agreement must
be consistent with federal and state laws or where applicable, the Municipality's by-
laws. In the event of a conflict between a Municipality’s by-law and applicable state or
federal law, state or federal law shall supersede.

11.2 In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the main body of this
agreement, and any attached exhibits, documents, appendices or other materials, the
provisions of this Agreement shall take precedence.

11.3 Modifications hereto shall be in writing and signed by authorized representatives of
both parties. In the absence of information to the contrary, it shall be reasonable for
either party to rely upon the other party’s authority to sign and bind their respective
principal.



12.0 Applicability of State Law.

This Agreement is made subject to and shall be interpreted and construed in
accordance with the laws of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

13.0 Assignment

This Agreement and the rights and obligations of either party may not be assigned or
transferred voluntarily or involuntarily, by operation of law, without the prior written
consent of either party. Such assignment, whether voluntarily or by operation of law,
unless with the prior written consent of the other party, shall give either party the right to
terminate said Agreement.

14.0 Reserved
15.0 Indemnification and Hold Harmless

15.1 VADAR® will defend, indemnify and hold harmless Municipality from claims
against Municipality that the Software or Services infringe any patent, copyright, trade
secret or other right of any third party, provided that Municipality promptly advises
VADAR® of the existence of such claim. VADAR® shall have the sole control of the
defense and settiement of any such claim. Municipality shall have the right, at
Municipality's expense, to engage separate legal counsel to participate in such defense.
If the Software or Services is found to infringe any such rights or if VADAR® is enjoined
from the continued provision thereof or of any portion thereof, VADAR® shall, at its sole
expense, either (a) obtain a license from all necessary third parties to permtt such
continued provision, or (b) replace or modify the applicable portions to eliminate such
infringement, provided that no such replacement or modification shall cause a
degradation in functionality or performance.

15.2 Municipality will hold harmless VADAR® from any loss or damage VADAR® may
incur as a result of the negligence or willful misconduct of Municipality in connection
with its performance or failure of performance hereunder or from any claim that
Municipality's performance hereunder violates or is contrary to any banking or related
law or regulation.

15.3 In the event a party fails to exercise its duty to defend under any provision of this
Section 15.0 upon reasonable written notice, the other party shall have the right to
control such defense and to charge the party contractually obligated to conduct such
defense therefore.

16.0 Force Majeure

Neither party will be liable to the other for any failure or delay in rendering performance
arising out of causes beyond its control and without its fault or negligence. Such causes

7



may include, but not be limited to, acts of God or the public enemy, freight embargoes,
power outages, and unusually severe weather: but the failure or delay must be beyond
its control and without its fault or negligence. Dates or time of performance will be
extended to the extent of delays excused by this section, provided that the party whose
performance is affected notifies the other promptly of the existence and nature of such
delays.

17.0 Survival

The obligations contained in Sections 8.0 and 9.0 survive the termination or completion
of this Agreement.

18.0 Miscellaneous

18.1 Notices
All notices and other communications given in connection with this agreement shall be
in writing and shall be sent via certified mail.

18.2 Waivers
Any waiver by a party of the breach of any provision hereof shall not constitute a waiver
of any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision

19.0 Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is declared or found to be ilegal, unenforceable, or
void, then all parties will be relieved of the obligations arising under such provision, but
only to the extent that such provision is illegal, unenforceable, or void, it being the intent
and agreement of the parties, that this Agreement will be deemed amended by
modifying the provision to the minimum extent necessary to make it legal and
enforceable while preserving its intent or, if that is not possible, by substituting therefore
another provision that is legal and enforceable and achieves the same objective. If the
remainder of this Agreement is capable of substantial performance, then it shall be
enforceable to the extent permitted by law

20.0 Headings

All headings contained in this Agreement have been inserted for convenience of
reference only and shall be of no force or effect in any construction or interpretation
hereof. Terms of gender will be deemed interchangeable, as will singular and plural
terms, in each case unless the context otherwise requires.



In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by
their duly appreciated representatives.

VADAR® Systems, lnc

5 (D s o5 s

Francik J-Natale, Chaef EXecutive Officer

y

" L LA — {/‘“‘:‘ —
/ &
&
The Municipality

Witness

DATE:

Witness




siseq j98loid & uo pejonb ase s80IAUBS [eUCISSaJ0Id [BUOIHPPY
UOHOBLUOD Jaussiul peads-ybly sigeiiel salnbas 4, PROID HYAYA

SeSUBYY| Oidf SOJO-SIN PUZ "AIBACDB! JBISESIP ‘SUNYOEG BIEP AIRD ‘SIBMYOS STUIA-RUE ‘BULOILOW JBAISS S)0Wa) ‘suonieoiidde pue EJEp |2 0) SSRO0R 19UWIBJU| BINDBS JIPZ - w PNOK) HYOVA

00'0BG'0S $ BIEPS'S

'S[8301 puBin

$ GUors's § evEers's § GUOPSS § eveTE'sz S

siseq yo9foid e uo pejonb SupwueiBoid eeds paaoiddy

pspnpu Aue B1ED [enueL O

swe)sis Suunosoejeiourwy Joj Ajuc LONRUHOJUI JOPUBA PUE JUNoaoR 40-HBYD 0 UOISIBAUOD B)ep D1U0RI8fe sapniou Buoud saogy

paiiiq Aep auo wnwiliny Aep Jad DG/ S suopouny/saimes) 10y Bujuiesy sYs-uo BUCRIPPY

S8INPBOOII/MOIPIIOM 10} SHSIA § ‘SUOIOUNYSBINIES;} 164 SHSIA € Blule] d)s-Uo Bumojjos ay) sspniou Buoud saoqy

pllea uieway o) Budiid Joj sjusuodwos jje sauinbal pue [Bap pebeyoed e st jesodaud siy )

6102 "0t sunr ybnoiuy pifeA Bsodoig 's12ah (G) 9AY 10} UL oY 29 JiM S1S00 Moddns 'ienuod jesk {€) 82143 € JO BAROBYe: S Jesodoid siy)
*SQION [eUORIPPY

usia Jad 0663 - Buiures | Bugunoooy SEYINA
usia sad 0663 - Buiginsuc) 2iNpadtig puE SSaa0id MORRIOM
2|GejiBAR SIUNCISIP pRIpung Jasn-jinw {1S00 jenuue) JesA s8d JUnNooge Jasn Pno Jod 086 - w PAOID HYAVYA

:saojaleg jeuondo feuonippy

jusuwifed feuonipel | yym s[ejo) [enuuy

{007005'2) 4 (00°008°2) $ (00008°2) $ (00'005°2) $ (ooooo's) & JURCASEY WBID JUBLING
papnhou papnioul papn|ou papniout paprw Aisnoday Jeisesiy pue dndoeg ejeq) ‘snaA-Huy
papnIow papniou peprou popriouy papndy Anoeg pue uondAioug speigy-sspdisniz

00065y $ 00088P $ 0008y § 00085y $ 00085’y $ BSUBI (BSN 1 - BOUBUBEY puB ‘BBmoIg HomieN ‘@Indwer (|

pnoLgy paoy pRoD pROID PO wiPROLD MVYAYA
papnay paprioyy papryou popR papriouy Sajepdn) pue saysied 9344 LM SoUBUBIUEBK 1]
papnauy papnou; pHpnHly papmu papnoLy puofeg pue *Buer] "uoneyeIsu| Jo) yadxy paubissy

00°06%'¢ $ 00'08¥'E § 0006v'E $ 0006FE $ - 3 souBUBJUIEN pUB LOJUNS JaWOISNY PaRZYBUCSISY

uoddng noddng 3oddng yoddng loddng souRuSIRY puR uoddng
papniul papnpw popnoLY papnou papnjou UM Hodsy [puiai
papnu RApNU papnjou papnpul pspnpu; Rping podsy woisnyy
papniout papriow papniou papnU papnjoul L W anpeysg
papnoui papnouy papnL papnou papriouy UONENIIUGISY g SOUBUBILIERN JUNODOY Jueg
papmou papniou PApMoUY papIYIUL papnjoul 3OOG USSR $8IN58a1 )
paprouUl papnol papnibui papniy sidiesay seinsesl )
papnipul papnoLy papniou; PRpNoU B0BLSIU [|0IARY
papnou; papnju popriou; papnbuy papniouy Bugebpng
papnjouy papnout papniou) papnjaLy ageied sjunonay
PBpH papnoul paprm papnou aung Buoday piepueis - Bulpodey Jefipen
papnpu papnul { fe=Teralialt} papniouy +oBpay enusasy ¥y 1aBpe ssusdxy obpen jwisuan

% N $ N $ $ 000861 $ aung Bununodoy pung @uyovA

asuasl} BSUAI] asuany EEUER T uonismboy SABUBI DUEMYPOS

Am ..NG.C A.v ._mw>w g Jea,i g Jesp L des )

00°08Zv1 $ ‘sabieyg sy sup ejoigng

00°048°2 ¢ (SUSIA £} S3INP320IY PUE SSBD0UI MOIPHOM - Bupinsuony UKD

00°066°€ % uoeZidQ/UOHERI)) WN0D0Y 10 MeyD

00082 [ (s¥sin £) suopounysamesd uopealddy - Bunies | Jasn

9661 153 00062 [ uopeuseidul g LonelieISY| 'LoREINBYUOT SIEMYOS

000861 % suopedlddy jeoueuid Jeisepy iy dn-19g ajid g UOISISAULD BB

SLWIIsAY

S

SIHOBA

uonisinhoy :safiigysn d yos sl sup
VI ‘19a4311aM 40§ ayNng BuRuNoIDY pun

8102 ‘0 aunr ybnong pyeA VWS UISENY 6L-12IN-61



Attachment B
Installation Schedule and Phases

The Software shall be installed according to the following schedule of pricrities and
phases:

VADAR Fund Accounting Suite — “go live” prior to July 1, 2019

10



Attachment C

APPLICATION SERVICES PROVISION AGREEMENT -
MUNICIPALITY OF WELLFLEET, MA



1. Overview

VADAR is an Application Service Provider, "ASP”, that deploys, hosts, manages and rents access to software
applications on computer hardware located at a centrally managed facility. VADAR will provide Municipality
of Wellfleet, MA, hereafter * End User”, with the ASP Services described in Section 2 of this Agreement.

2. Deliverables

Managed Hosted IT Services Overview
The following support services provided under this agreement.

Services:

Hosted Infrastructure, VADA
Management, and -
Support Components .

R Application Delivery via Citrix
End User access to VADAR software via Citrix XenApp
Fully Managed Backup and Offsite Replication
Anti-Virus, Patch Management and Inventory. of Server
Infrastructure

All Server Software licenses for hosted environment are included

and managed by VADAR

All Servers and data located in a Secure, Environmentatly
Controlled Data Center

All Servers monitored and supported by VADAR 24x7

3. Cost Summary

This project will be conducted on a fixed-price basis. All fees and schedules associated with this statement
of work are based on-a mutual acceptance of, and commitment to, the Scope of Services, Assumptions,
Requirements, and supporting information contained in this Agreement.

- Vadar Systems Total Solution Investment Includes:

Base Fee: Cost per user Number of
account per year users
Basic Services Attachment A | Attachment A
For VADAR Property Tax and Fund Accounting Suites

Total Yearly Fee | Attachment A

4. Assumptions

» In the event that support issues arise outside of what is supported in this Agreement, VADAR will
discuss any fee and schedule impact with End User. End User shall agree in writing to have any out of
scope services performed by VADAR prior to VADAR providing such out of scope services.

s VADAR shall not be liable for any other vender-provided software/hardware support charges associated
with escalating the troubleshooting of other vendor-specific support issues. These issues will be
identified and reported to End User for approval.

»  VADAR will work with third-party application vendors on a best-effort basis to assist in troubleshooting

application-specific support issues.

Proposal #01803

4%

jo

Pag £ 5

o

3/25/2019




5. Terms and Conditions

THIS APPLICATION SERVICES PROVISION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into and made
effective on April 1, 2019, between VADAR Systems, Inc. ("VADAR") , a Massachusetts Corporation located
at 20 Main Street, Suite G1, Acton, MA 01720, and the Municipality of Wellfleet, MA ("End User"”) located at
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667,

WHEREAS VADAR is an Application Service Provider and deploys, hosts, manages and rents access to
software applications on computer hardware located at a centrally managed facility (the “ASP Services”);
and,

WHEREAS End User desires to subscribe for the ASP Services and software applications (the “Software
Applications”) as set forth in Section 3 which is incorporated into this Agreement by this reference,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

By accepting this Statement of Work (“Agreement”), End User agrees to be hound by the following terms
and conditions:

The term of this Agreement for VADAR's Cloud Solution is for three (3)year(s) from July 1, 2019 to June 30,
2022. Should End User believe that VADAR is in material breach of it's obligations under this Agreement,
End User shall notify VADAR in writing within 10 days of the date End User first has such belief, Upon
receipt of such notification, VADAR shall have 30 days to cure such breach. If VADAR fails to cure a
material breach within 30 days of notification by End User, then End User may terminate this Agreement by
providing a 30 day written notice.

Recommendations on Laptops and Desktops:

Laptops and Desktops are recommended to meet the following minimum requirements:
= Pentium IV Pracessor

¢ 1 GB of RAM

* 40GB Hard Drive

e Current Warranty with Manufacturer

s Windows 7

ASP End User Helpdesk Support Restrictions;
End User Helpdesk Support is strictly remote support and does not include hardware support. Any services
performed onsite or to restore computer to original settings are billed hourly.

Restrictions on Printers:

Printer types vary greatly and VADAR does not have access to or experience with every printer on the
market. Although most printer brands function properly with the VADAR Cloud site, VADAR can not warranty
that all printers will be compatible within a terminal services configuration,

Connectivity Requirements and Restrictions:

End User is responsible for providing connectivity to VADAR’s hasting infrastructure. VADAR strongly
recommends two independent business class Internet Services with appropriate bandwidth for high
availability.

Fees and Payment Terms:

a. Fees: The fees for the ASP Services shall be as set forth in Section 3 of this agreement. Fees for
Additional ASP Services or Related Services shail be as mutually agreed to by the parties and set

forth in writing. .

b. Billing and Payment Terms. VADAR will invoice End User for the ASP services. Within thirty (30)
days of receipt of each invoice, End User will pay to VADAR the entire amount due in United States
currericy.

3/29/2018

o
4
(L}
6]
Lad
3
¢
[¢31

Proposal #01803



Backup, Restore and Disaster Recovery Restrictions:
Managed Data Backups and IT Continuity include.daily and weekly backups of End User data provided under
this Agreement. Any backups of on premise End User owned systems are outside of this agreement.

Backup Retention:
Unless atherwise stated herein, VADAR provides the following backup retention per client:
o  Base Full backup daily
»  Offsite backup daily _
¢ All Monthly Incremental backups (Monthly retention will be defined by storage availability on
the BDR)
e Six daily incremental backups
»  Offsite backups are current Image. With Current Image, all incremental files are collapsed
back into the Base Image creating a Synthetic Base Image. The Current Image available at the
data center will be up to the last successfully transmitted incremental offsite, With the Currerit
Image VADAR is able to restore a complete image of the server from the time the last daily
incremental backup was received at the data center.

Storage Management:

Storage provided in VADAR's data center is pooled across the servers provided. Storage may be re-
allocated as needed no more than four (4) times per year. This does not include the addition of new
storage, only the re-allocation of existing storage across existing systems. Storage for onsite servers will
vary based on the role of said server:

Additions to Services:
From time to time End User may expand or contract for different levels of services. VADAR will audit use of
services at least monthly and adjust billing for any and all iterns as needed. VADAR wiil considar the addition
or subtraction of users, licenses, software, disk space or any other services a change and adjust the bill on a
prorate basis as needed.

System Availability: » »

VADAR’s availability goal is 99+% uptime and is measured in a 365 day year calendar. “Downtime” is
defined as the End User’s inability to connect either {0 VADAR's core rauter, or VADAR's core firewall due to
a failure by a VADAR owned and managed component.

Exclusions:

s Maintenance windows, both scheduled and emergency, are not included In the availability goal-and
do not impact the caleulation of uptimefsystem access. VADAR has a regularly scheduled
maintenance downtime windows utilized for system patching and maintenance,

s  Force Majeure. Neither party will be liable for any failure or delay in its perfarmance under this
Agreement due to any cause beyond its reasonable control, including, acts of war, acts of God,
earthquake, flood, embargo, rict, sabotage, labor shortage or dispute, governmental act or failure
of third party utility or telecommunications systems or the Internet, which may substantially delay,
materially interfere with or render impossible the provision by VADAR of some or all of the
Services.

« VADAR shall not be responsible for any delays, problems arising, or for its failure to meet service
levels, caused by (a) the failure or poor performance of End User’s internal computing systems, or
local or wide area network or Internet connections; (b) the failure or poor performance of End
User’s power source and/or power supply; (¢} any changes or modifications made to End User’s
operating system, environment, or equipment, other than those made by VADAR or its agents; (d)
-any unauthorized access to End User’s computing systems; (e) End User's failure to perform its
obligations under this Agreement; or (f) any failure outside of VADAR's contral, including, but not
limited to, fallure of telecommunications lines or failure of Internet service. '

Propesal #01803 Page 4 of & 3/25/2019



Confidential Information.

Each party acknowledges that it will have access to certain Confidential Information (as defined below)
of the other party and agrees that it will not use for its own account or the account of any third party
(except as required by law), any of the other party’s Confidential Information or, disclose such
Confidential Information to any third party, except to its own employees and contractors on a need-to-
know basis (and who are themselves bound by a non-disclosure obligations at least as strict as the
obligations contained herein) and will take reasonable precautions to protect the confidentiality of such
information. “Confidential Information” refers to: (i) the terms and conditions of this Agreement; (i)
each party’s trade secrets, business plans, business data and processes, strategies, methods and/or
practices; (jii) any and all information which is governed by any now-existing or future non-disclosure
agreement between the parties; and (iv) any other information relating to either party which is not
generally known to the public, including information about either party’s personnel, products,
customers, finances, marketing strategies, services, or future business plans. The parties may
specifically designate certain information as being Confidential Information whether by marking the
information “confidential” or otherwise, however, information not so marked and which falls within the
scope of this Section shall be treated as Confidential. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement,
upon termination of this Agreement, the parties shall immediately return or destroy all Confidential
Information of the other party.

Exceptions. Information Is not Confidential Information if it (a) is known to the receiving party prior to
receipt from the disclosing party directly or indirectly from a source other than one having an obligation
of confidentiality to the disclosing party; (b) becomes known to the receiving party directly or indirectly
from a source other than the disclosing party or a person having an obligation of confidentiality to the
disclosing party; (c) becomes publicly known or otherwise ceases to be secret or confidential, except
through a breach of this Agreement; or (d) is independently developed by the receiving party.

Proposal #013803 Page S5cof &6 272842812



6. Engagement Agreement

The signatures below indicate End User’s and VADAR's

assumptions, risks, billing estimates, and expenses and terrs identified in this Adreement.

' End User
| Name:

| Signature:
|

 Tider

understanding of and agréement to the deliverables,

VADAR
= | Name: Francis J. Natale, CED N
—~ | sonatwe: 7 O

F

| Title: CEO

Date:

o Date:

S/sms

Proposal #01803

Page 6 of &

3/29/201%






BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

BUSINESS - J
REQUESTED BY: Town Administrator
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of contract for portable restrooms.
PROPOSED I move to approve the contract with MA Frazier for portable
MOTION: restrooms and to authorize the Town Administrator to sign the
contract.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTE: Yea Nay Abstain







Town of Wellfleet
Portable Toilets Contract
2019-2020

This agreement made the 9" day of April 2019 by and between M.A. Frazier, Ent., Inc. hereinafter called
the “Contractor” and the Town of Wellfleet hereinafter called the “Town”.

Witnesseth, that the Contractor and the Town for the consideration hereinafter named agree as follows:

Article 1. Scope of Work

The Contractor shall furnish all of the materials/services called for in the specifications for: “Portable
Restrooms” bid submitted and as attached. Final placement of the units shall be determined by the DPW
Director, Community Services Director and Recreation Director.

Article 2. Time Period
The contract begins April 1, 2019 and ends on March 31, 2020.

Article 3. The Contract Sum

The Town shall pay the contractor as follows: Sums as detailed in the contractors bid as shown on the
attached Bid Pricing Sheet in the total overall price for the entire contract of $42,518.73. Additional
emergency pumping, special events, and other emergency services may increase this amount according to
the following schedule: Additional Emergency Pumping $37.50. Special Event per day $149.00.
Additional Emergency Units per day $119.00 for five days or less and $89.00 for six days or more.

Article 4. Time of Payment
The Town shall pay the contractor on original invoices only. Invoices shall be submitted on a monthly
basis for services provided during the prior month. If all amounts are in order payment shall be made

within thirty (30) calendar days.

Article 5. The Contract Documents
The Bid together with this agreement, form the Contract, and they are as fully a part of the Contract as

attached and incorporated herein by reference.

Article 6. Termination for Cause
The Town may terminate this Agreement/Contract, for cause, at any time upon written notice to the other

party designating the reason for said termination. Termination shall be effective immediately.

In Witness Whereof the respective parties hereto have cause this instrument to be duly subscribed and
sealed.

Town of Wellfleet: Contractor:

M. A. Frazier. Inc.
Daniel Hoort, Date Name of Business/Corporation Date
Town Administrator

Signature of Authorized Repres?nta_tive



Contract Period:
The term of the contract will run for the times specified on the locations as listed below.

Portable Toilet Specifications 2019-2020

Pumping

Location;  ADA Regular Pumping Schedule Dates
Great Pond 1 1 Daily June 8 - September 14
Indian Neck - 1 1 Daily June 8§ — September 14
Powers Landing 1 Weekly April 1 — June 7
Powers Landing 1 1 Daily June 8 — September 14
Powers Landing 1 - September 15 — March 31, 2020
Duck Harbor 1 1 Daily June 8 — September 14
Duck Pond 1 0 3 x week June 8 — September 14
Beach Office 1 2 Daily June 8 — September 2
Mayo Beach 1 1 Daily June 16 — September 15
Elementary School 1 0 3 x week April 1 — June 30
LongPond 1 2 Daily ___June 16 — September 15
Baker's Field 1 1 3 x week April 1~ June 30
Baker’s Field 1 1 Daily July 1 — September 2
Baker’s Field 1 1 3 x week September 3 — November 9
Baker’s Field 1 Weekly November 10 — March 31, 2020
Baker’s Field 1 1 3 x week April 16 ~ June 30
Rail Trail 1 1 Weekly April 1 - April 30
Rail Trail 1 1 3 x week May 1 - June 30
Rail Trail 1 1 Daily July 1 — September 15
Rail Trail 1 | 3 x week September 16 — October 30
Rail Trail - 1 1 Weekly __ November 1 —March 31. 2020
Special:
Cove Cormer 2 n/a October 20
Baker’s Field 2 n/a July 7

1. Emergency services must be available 24 hours a day.

2. Vendor will supply telephone/cell phone numbers for communicating emergency responses.

3. Vendor response time of no more than sixty minutes is required.

4. A Per Diem Charge for emergency units of 5 days or less AND a Per Diem Charge for emergency units of more than 5

days must be stated in the contract,
All portables will be removed in a timely fashion at the end of the contract period.
Contracts for portable toilets are subject to prevailing wages.

Sl



A revised bidding form is provided to allow two separate per diem rates.
TOWN OF WELLFLEET
ATTACHMENT C
REVISED BID PRICING SHEET

The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals should such action be
deemed in the best interest of the municipality.

The undersigned agrees to supply all equipment, supplies, warranty and repair service
agreement as per the attached specifications and Attachment A.

Bidders are to provide one overall price to the Town, plus a price for additional pumping for
each special event(s), if applicable.

~ ADA | Regular | Overall | Additionall | Special | Addifional | Addiional
Units Units per Price~ | Emergency  Event Emergency | Emergency
per unit/per |  entire Pumping | per | Units perDay | Units per

| unit/per day contract day | 5 days or less | Day 6 days
day | . period | SN S . or more

ram |13 [F4) 518,75 [Fansge ?ﬂﬂoo $(1%.00 ¥ 3,00

- % : i ) !

| _ | - ]

The undersigned agrees to abide by prev?i'l"ing wage requirement.

Signature of Person Submitting Bid. ﬁ /m" —
. ’ 4

Title: M’-’lﬂl&- oV -

Company Name:__ /15> funzson Co. e,

Address:_ Pg (}v& 1679 th. Emwm,_ﬂlé 028 ]

Tel# %b 244- B Fax# g@:@-’iﬁl'-}'%} .

2 il o / _
Email Address: _ ﬁ\fﬂ @ Mmp ez d .Com / mave hagp azi€. ow) T
/ /<~<\\t‘ \E"-"R""E N ;':,}';}

o

ATTESTATION OF SIGNATURE BY SECRETARY: v’°

dfs 2019 %% SaonslS







BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

VI

To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Board of Selectmen

Dan Hoort, Town Administrator
Town Administrator’s Report
April 5, 2019

This report is for the period March 23, 2019 through April 6, 2019.

1. General

ATM warrant being mailed on April 5th.

2. Fiscal Matters

None

3. Meetings

March 26 — Cape Cod Commission, Steve Tupper

March 26 — Select board meeting

March 27 — Insurance Renewal — Kaplansky Insurance

March 27 — Finance Committee meeting

March 28 — COMCAST license renewal meeting

April 1 — Meeting with Wellfleet TV Channel Operations Manager

April 3 — Lunch with Shellfish Constable regarding HDYLTA Trust
April 2 - Conference call with Town Counsel regarding HDYLTA Trust
April 4 — Staff beach communications meetings

April 4 — Meeting with Cumberland Farms regarding water main installation
April 6 — Coffee with Town Administrator regarding room occupancy tax

4. Complaints.

none.

5. Miscellaneous.

Procurement completed: 2019-2020 portable restrooms

6. Personnel Matters:

Open position: DPW Facilities Manager
Open position: Town Accountant (interviewed three candidates)




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

IX

TOPICS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

Requested by:

Topic:

Requested to be on:




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST x
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORT

Bike and Walkways Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
2 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cable Advisory Committee (5 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 1 year
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Charter Review Committee (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Moderator 1 year
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
6 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Comprehensive Wastewater Management Planning Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Position Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 BOH Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Conservation Commission (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cultural Council (no more than 15 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
2 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Energy Committee (11 members total)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment:

1 BOS Rep BOS Term



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

Finance Committee (9 members, 2 alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Town Moderator 3 years
2 Alternate Positions 3 years

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Herring Warden (1 Warden, 1 Assistant Warden)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Assistant Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Human Rights Commission (1 Representative)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Marina Advisory Committee (7 Members, 2 Alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen 2 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Natural Resources Advisory Board (At least 3 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Open Space Committee (7 Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 1 year

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Personnel Board (4 members + TA + FinCom Rep)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
2 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Planning Board (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term

2 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years to complete term
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recycling Committee (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term

1 Position Board of Selectmen 1 year to complete term
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Social and Human Services Committee (5 members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

1 Position Town Moderator 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Zoning Board of Appeals (5 Members 4 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen

Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Length of Term
2 years to complete term






BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST IX

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

MINUTES - A
'REQUESTED BY: | Executive Assistant
DESIRED ACTION: Approval of Executive Session meeting minutes
PROPOSED I move to approve the Executive Session minutes of February
MOTION: 12,2019 as amended.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
LVOTED: Yea Nay Abstain
MINUTES - B
REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
DESIRED ACTION: Approval of work meeting minutes
PROPOSED I move to approve the Work Meeting minutes of February 19
MOTION: 2019 as amended.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea_ ~ Nay  Abstain
L







BOARD OF SELECTMEN IX

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019

MINUTES - C
REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
DESIRED ACTION: Approval of Selectboard/SAB meeting minutes
PROPOSED I move to approve the minutes of February 25% 2019 as
MOTION: amended.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
| VOTED: / Yea Nay Abstain
Lo
MINUTES-D

TQEQUESTED BY: [ Executive Assistant

’T)ESIRED ACTION: } Approval of Executive Session meeting minutes

PROPOSED r I'move to approve the Executive Session minutes of February
MOTION: 26™,2019 as amended.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

LV OTED: Yea Nay Abstain







BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I x
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019
MINUTES - E
[REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
[ DESIRED ACTION: Approval of Warrant Review meeting minutes
' PROPOSED I'move to approve the minutes of March 4'",2019 as amended.
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
\_VOTED: Yea_  Nay  Abstain
MINUTES - F
WEQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
’»DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of meeting minutes
PROPOSED I move to approve the minutes of March 12% 2019 as amended.
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
FVOTED: Yea_  Nay  Abstain
S—







BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 5 <
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 ‘

ADJOURNMENT AND EXECUTIVE SESSION

REQUESTED BY:

' BOS

DESIRED ACTION:

Enter in Executive Session based on G.L, c. 30A, §21(a)

PROPOSED
MOTION:

I move to adjourn the public meeting at ___and enter in
executive session for the following reasons:
® (2) To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for
negotiations with non-union personnel or to conduct
collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with
non-union personnel.
a. Police Chief
b. Police Lt.
¢. Fire Chief
d. DPW Director
* (3) To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining
or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect
on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and
the chair so declares.
a. Wellfleet Firefighters Union
b. Wellfleet Communications Union
c. Wellfleet Teamsters Union
* (6) To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
estate, the chair declares than an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public
body.
a. Assessor’s Map 17, parcel 34 Property owned by
HDYLTA Trust

ACTION TAKEN:

' Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED:

Reinhart Wilson Carlson

Bacon Houk







